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SANFORD LAW OFFICE, PLLC 
Jo Anne Sanford, Attorney at Law 

 
November 15, 2022 

 
Ms. A. Shonta Dunston, Chief Clerk    Via Electronic Delivery 
North Carolina Utilities Commission   
4325 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4325   
 

Re:  Docket No. W-218, Sub 526A 
 Reporting Requirement Docket  

Aqua North Carolina, Inc. 
 Quarterly Earnings, WSIC/SSIC Revenue, and Construction Status 

Reports for the Third Calendar Quarter of 2022 
 Request for Extension of Time 

    
Dear Ms. Dunston: 
 
 Aqua North Carolina, Inc. (“Aqua” or “Company”) hereby requests an 

extension of time until Wednesday, November 30, 2022, to file the Company’s 

Quarterly Earnings, WSIC/SSIC Revenue, and Construction Status Reports for the 

third calendar quarter of 2022.  These reports are required by Commission Order 

in Docket No. W-218, Sub 526 and Commission Rules R7-39(n) and R10-26(n).  

This request is necessitated by time constraints resulting from work load 

difficulties largely related to other cases currently pending before the 

Commission and normal corporate workload issues.  

 I am authorized to state that the Public Staff does not oppose this request.  

I further attest that a copy of this request has been served upon the parties to 

Docket No. W-218, Sub 526A.    

 Thank you and your staff for your assistance; please feel free to contact 

me if there are any questions or suggestions.      

      Sincerely, 

      Electronically Submitted 
      s/Jo Anne Sanford 
      Sanford Law Office, PLLC 
      State Bar # 6831 
 

Attorney for Aqua North Carolina, Inc.  
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